

STEPHENS Sharon * DEQ

From: FARRIS Ann M * DEQ
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2026 6:57 AM
To: RIVERA Brianna * DEQ
Cc: STEPHENS Sharon * DEQ
Subject: RE: Adrian School District VCP Deposit Wavier

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Yes, I approve waiving the deposit.
Ann

From: RIVERA Brianna * DEQ <Brianna.RIVERA@deq.oregon.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2026 4:27 PM
To: FARRIS Ann M * DEQ <Ann.M.FARRIS@deq.oregon.gov>
Cc: STEPHENS Sharon * DEQ <Sharon.STEPHENS@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: Adrian School District VCP Deposit Wavier

Hi Ann,

Sharon and I are working on getting Adrian SD enrolled in the VCP so we may move forward with clean up at this site using the SSDP grant.

Do we have your approval to waive the VCP deposit?

Best,
Brianna

Brianna Rivera, PhD
Project Manager
Eastern Region Environmental Cleanup Program
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
971-508-6329 | brianna.rivera@deq.oregon.gov

